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May 3, 2017

TO: Honorable Craig Estes, Chair, Senate Committee on Natural Resources & Economic
Development

 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB793 by Miles (relating to restrictions on the location and operation of concrete

crushing facilities.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Texas Health and Safety Code, Section 382.065 to require the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to establish rules to prohibit the operation of a
concrete crushing facility within 440 yards of a public park, or other outdoor recreational facility
during times which the facility is being used for organized spots. The bill would require the
outdoor recreational facility to give notice to the concrete crushing facility, and would require
TCEQ to adopt rules to provide for the manner and time of giving notice. The bill would apply
only to applications for a permit to operate a concrete crushing facility filed on or after the
effective date of the bill. The bill would take effect immediately upon a vote of two-thirds of all
members elected to each house, or on September 1, 2017. 
 
TCEQ estimates that the provisions of the bill could be implemented using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 582 Commission on Environmental
Quality, 601 Department of Transportation
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